
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Karen Trimberger
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of North Carolina State University; Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4005(b)
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:18:58 AM

received

On Thu, Sep 12, 2024 at 5:08 PM R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order
filed on September 12, 2024, in the matter of North Carolina State University;
Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4005(b).

Mr. Troxler and Ms. Trimberger—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents?

 Sincerely,

 

 

Shannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

 

-- 
Karen A. Trimberger, CHMM
Environmental Affairs Manager
Stormwater Program Manager
Environmental Health & Safety 
North Carolina State University
Campus Box 8007
Raleigh, NC 27695
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"All electronic mail messages in connection with State business which are sent to or received by
this account are subject to the NC Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties."


